DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 2

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

File Number 071 ] 13033 . DCS

Agency Name DTMB/State Secondary Complex, Energy Center

Scope Cooling Tower Replacement - Phase 3
Bid Expiration Date 6/23/2013

Bid opening date and time 4/24/2013

Available Funds $
Index Number 43204

Director SAB

BIDDER: . AWARD: FUNDS:
Low

Second

Third

C2AE

Revised W.0./M.0.P.

Additional Funds $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

[] NOT REQUIRED

BIDDERS = = | Qualified Dis. Veteran? | Cert. of Awardability? . BOND %  BIDBOND =~ BASEBID .
Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $3,013,000.00
4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 : q, )
Holt Mi 48842
EVR, Inc. Yes  expires 5.00% Bond $3,085,000.00
589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7/24/2015 O
Okemos Mi 48864 ‘
Daniels Building Company, Inc. Yes ) Yes expires 5.00% Bond $3,100,000.00
33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161 12/19/2014 @
Farmington Hills Mi 48335
Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $3,138,000.00
6319 Dorwood Road ) 8/1/2014 @
Saginaw MI 48601 =
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #1 Lansing, Michigan 483909

File Number 39112377 . JAN

Agency Name DCHI/Center for Forensic Psychiatry

Available Funds $§

Scope Additional Cooling for Food Cart Storage Index Number 61000
Bid opening date and time 4/24/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/23/2013

Director SAB Architect Peter Basso Associates, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second . Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Faéilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

{1 NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS ey
Building Automated Systems and Services

 Cort of Awardabity? - BOND %

5.00% $31,721.00
6260 18 1/2 Mile Road 6’/)
Sterling Heights m! 48314
Goyette Mechanical Company 5.00% Bond $34,950.00
3842 Gorey Avenue i
Flint M 48506 @

381 / 12377 . JAN Page 1 of 1



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date:* DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48509 File Number 391§ 12377 . JAN
Agency Name DCH/Center for Forensic Psychiatry Available Funds $
Scope PA System Upgrade Index Number 61000
Bid opening date and time 4/24/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/23/2013
Director SAB Architect Peter Basso Associates, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.O./M.OP. Additional Funds  §
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[} NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS = Qualified Dis, Veteran? _ Cert. of Awardability?  BOND% = BIDBOND = 'BASEBID
Sound Engineering, inc. . 5.00% Bond $39,250.00
12933 Farmington Road @
Livonia Mt 48150
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.Q. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 o Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 /12181 . BDW
Agency Name DNR/Holly Recreation Area . Available Funds $
Scope Campground and Day Use Road Restoration - Phase | Index Number 59700
Bid opening date and time 4/24/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/23/2013
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate ’
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilitiés Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BiDDERS Qalified Dis. Veteran? ~  Cert of AWardability?  BOND%  BIDBOND.  BASEBID |
L.A. Construction Corporation 5.00% Bond $630,640.00
4067 Commerce Drive @
Flushing Mt 48433 &
Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In Yes 5.00% Bond $660,950.00 _
5501 East Clinton Trail CD
Eaton Rapids Mi 48827
Pavex Corporation 5.00% Bond $713,062.00
9786 Hawthorne Glen Drive @
Grosse lie Mi 48138
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DMB-412 (R 10/%6) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) :
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 § 13102 . SAR
Agency Name DEQ/East Hart Party Store Site Available Funds $
Scope Soil Excavation and Off-Site Disposal : Index Number 44901
Bid opening date and time 4/24/2013 , 2:00 p.m. " Bid Expiration Date 6/23/2013
Director SAB Architect Compliance, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds §
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED vl REQUIRED

BIDDER! Qualified Dis. Veteran? . Cert of Awardability?. [BOND%  BIDBOND = BASEBID.
Bierlein Companies, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $311,790.00
2000 Bay City Road _ 7/18/2014

Midland Ml 48642 @
McCormick Sand, Inc. ' Yes expires 5.00% Bond $316,779.00
5430 Russell Road ' 8129/2015 _

Twin Lake Ml 49457 @
Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $318,851.00 ‘
3600 Rennie School Road 11/3/2013 @
Traverse City Ml 49685

U.P. Environmental Services, inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $323,913.00
1315 Highway US 2 & 41, P.O. Box 127 5/23/2014 @
Bark River Mi 49807

MacKenzie Env. Svcs, Inc./E.T. MacKenzie Co. 5.00% Bond $348,347.00
4248 W. Saginaw @
Grand Ledge Mi 48837

Bella Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $350,000.00
301 Hoover Blvd., Suite 400 i ' _ . 3
Holland Mi 49423 Q
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities
Flirst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

Bid Package # 1

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 761 ] 13102 . SAR

K & D Industries, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $354,354.00
2962 Venture Drive 5/29/2014 @
Midiand MI 48640
TSP Contracting, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond '$366,715.00
12641 Stark Road @
Livonia Ml 48150
EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $375,700.00
589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7/24/2015 @
Okemos Ml 48864
Job Site Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $379,380.00
4395 Wilder Road 5/16/2013 @
Bay City Ml 48706
Smalley Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $389,476.00
1742 West US 10 @
Scottville Mi 49454
Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $417,960.00
900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146
Bay City Ml 48706
James E. Fulton & Sons 5.00% Bond $422,858.00
2516 Miller Road @
Kalamazoo oM 49001 !
Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $425,000.56
6319 Dorwood Road . 8/1/2014 @
Saginaw Mi 48601
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